
From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel 
Sent: 8/7/2014 3:20:50 PM 
To: Sotero, Maria (Maria.Sotero(a>cpuc.ca.gov); Redacted 

Redacted 

Redacted Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: Question about CES-21 flexibility metrics project 

Maria, 

The Operating Flexibility Matrix and Standards Project maps to the generation or electricity 
production sector of the energy system value chain. While this mapping was included in the 
original business case filed in AL 4215-E on April 19, 2013 (p. 2), it was omitted from AL 
4402-E filed on April 25, 2014. The focus of the project on integrating greater amounts of 
intermittent renewable generation resources is discussed generally throughout the business 
case. 

Sorry for any confusion we may have caused on this issue and let me know if you have any 
additional questions. 

Best regards, 

Erik 

Erik Jacobson 

Director, Regulatory Relations 

Pacific Gas and Electric Company 

77Beale Street, Rm. 1083 

San Francisco, CA 94105 

tel: 415-973-4464 

cell: 415-310-7617 
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ebi1(3) oae.com 

From: Sotero, Maria [mailto:Maria.Sotero@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday. Aug 
To: 
Cc 

Redacted 
ust 06, 2014 5:01 PM 
Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) 

Subject: FW: Question about CES-21 flexibility metrics project 

Hi Antonio and Erik, 

Hope you're well. I just sent this to I Redacted _ I but he's out of office. I figured perhaps you 
two would be the next contacts who might be able to answer/direct my question? 

Maria Sotero | (415) 703-2494 

From: Sotero, Maria 
Sent: Wednesday. August 06, 2014 4:54 PM 
Tni Redacted I 
Subject: Question about CES-21 flexibility metrics project 

Hi Reda 

Question for you/the team. Can you point me to a specific, explicit place anywhere in the CES-
21 AL that maps the proposed flexibility metrics project to the energy system value chain? The 
cybersecurity project has this but not seeing it for this project. 
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mailto:Maria.Sotero@cpuc.ca.gov


Thank you. A response by COB tomorrow will be very helpful. 

Maria Sotero 

Regulatory Analyst, Emerging Procurement Strategies 

Energy Division, CPUC 

(415) 703-2494 | m ari a. sotero@,epuc. ca. gov 


